PHONE MUT AL 3~

HENRY ENGINEERING

FPetrolewum E‘né)'fn(’?rs
BO7 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND,TEXAS 7970

July 9, 1974

United States Geological Survey
Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. N, O. Frederick

Re: DAVID FASKEN
El Paso Federal No. 1
Unit K, Section 3,
T-21-S, R-26-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On behalf of our client, David Fasken, we are requesting per-
mission to commingle the condensate production from the Strawn
and Morrow formations. A copy of the application to the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission along with exhibits is en-
closed for your information and files.

If you approve the proposed commingling, please send a lettex

of consent directly to Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director,
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico
87501, with a copy to me.

Thank you,

HENRY ENGINEERING
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Robert H. Angevine
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